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TOM BOUDREAUX, CSP
Safety & Environmental Manager
813-259-8112/ FAX 259-7387
tboudreaux@tampatrib.com

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management, MS5500
2600 Blairstone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

RE: Facility ID 0570289 Tampa Media Group, Inc/The Tampa Tribune
Dear SirfMadam

Please see the attached regarding Facility ID 0570289, Tampa Media Group, Inc/The
Tampa Tribune.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter.

Sincerely,

o Mocarl

cC: Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County

200-202 S. Parker Street, Tampa, FL 33606-2395
U:AData\Environmental\Air permit\2013\Env signing Authority 3-2-13 cover.doc
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WILLIAM R. BARKER

PRESIDENT AND PUBLISHER
813/259-7135

FAX: 813/255-8058

E-MAIL: wbharker(@tampatrib.com

March 20, 2013

Dear Sir/Madam:

TBO.com

Please be advised that Tom Boudreaux is designated as the Responsible Official and

as such, is authorized to act as the signatory regarding environmental permitting

m atters.

Sincerely,

e

200-202 S. Parker Street. Tampa. FL 33606-2395



